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2016-127
2 November 2016

The Chairperson

Working Group to Investigate the Reinstatement of
Christ Church Cathedral

c/o RCP

Box 1434

Christchurch 8011

For: Marcus Read
By email: mread@rcp.co.nz

Dear Marcus

REINSTATEMENT OF THE CHRIST CHURCH CATHEDRAL
Peer Review of Heritage Assessment

| have reviewed the draft heritage assessmenhot/proposed remedial and strengthening
methodologies proposed for the Cathedral Building. | have proposed some editorial and
philosophical amendments and these have-been in part adopted by Origin Consultants.

| have today reviewed a draft final version of the assessment and | confirm that this is in my
opinion a sound summary of hefitdge issues and opportunities raised by the proposed
works.

| therefore endorse the dssessment as a basis for proceeding with the project.

In particular, | warmlyséndorse the recommendation that the tower should be reconstructed
as a contemporary-design — in preference to a notional replica of that which has been lost.
| agree with, the tssessment that this could have particular value as a contemporary
commembrative feature of the reconstructed and repaired heritage building.

| wilhbe*happy to respond to any further questions raised by the project

Thank you again for the opportunity to assist.

regords,/

y l.Arch, FNZIA
SALMQMED ARCHITECTS Limited
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